No: PW.CHD.CB.FCA-Sheel Thachali/2024-

9401

Dated :

Diversion of 3.9850 hectare of govt. land for the construction of

To

The Dy. Conservator of Forests,

Chopal Forest Division, Chopal,

District Shimla, H.P.
Subject:

Sheel Thachali Soyal Bagna road km. 0/0 to 6/685.
Sir,

In this connection it is intimated that the shortcomings has been
noticed vide Gol, Sub-Office, Shimla (Regional Office, Chandigarh) MoEFCC, CGO
Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood Shimla, H.P. EDS dated 12.12.2024, has been

attended and submitted for favour of further necessary action please.

Sl. | Shortcomings raised Shortcomings attended
No.
2. |In reference of the observation No. 9, | The inhabitents of Gram Panchayat

REPLY IS NOT ACCEPTED, justification
submitted by State Govt. in reference to
1.1216 ha of Private land is not justified
for muck dumping site. As per the Part-I,
S.No- B-2.4, apart from the 1.1216 (non-
forest), 0.48 ha forest land 1is still
designated for dumping sites. Since there is
already Non-forest land is available in the
periphery of the proposed diversion area,
State Govt may shift the proposed
dumping sites into the non-forest land/Pvt.
land and submit the details accordingly

Lalpani vide representation No. 05 dated
18.01.2025 intimated that the land owners
area have already been donated their land
tor the construction of road and now they
have not more land for the donationof
dumping site. The copy of representation
is enclosed herewith for consideration in
the public interest.
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